

you may find it most convenient to send a copy of the Minutes with a reply to the above Particulars. If the 1st in the foregoing edition of the pamphlet, the regulations and provisions will be amended in accordance with the queries now raised.

And then let us amend the pamphlet.

CAH

There are two points: - the inclusion of the 1909 rules in def. 839 (Manned Regs for Officers), and the words "Act of 1859 relating to" amending the name" which occur in the F.O. Manned Regulations for Subordinate (i.e. act. no. 839). Both these points will have to be put right, after we have written to Post^s as proposed.

10 May 13

As regards the second point we must look up the wording of the local regulations before writing to Nyasaland & Somaliland.

W.S. 13. 573

atone
to J.R.
14/5/13

IA

W. Bottomley

As to A above. the F.O. reg^{ns} ^{now} apply to Somaliland in 1907 - see para 11052/07. In Nyasaland, their introdⁿ has only been noted so far - see para 31311/12. Act 207/13

See 2/11/13
W.S. 13

General Dept (at Home) 30
W. Harris
W. Read

1. I annex a 9pt. of revised E.A. Manned Regs for subordinates.

The footnote which I have suggested appears to cover all that is necessary.

2. I annex a 9pt. of revised African Regs.

The ref^o to the act of 1909 or to 'amending act' appears, so that no footnote or provision similar to that mentioned above is needed.

The annexed Rules under the 1909 Act go out - will you please consider whether we are to replace them by the Rules under the 1892 Act - see African Regs (2nd Edition) - Act 207/13

As provision for service in two parts will be appropriate according

I would enclose the two copies of Regs. CAH

I don't know if you will get any more copies

according to the Rules under the Act of 1897,
it would be misleading to present the Rules
under the Act of 1892.

leave them out.

CA

July 30, 1913

W.C.A.

~~Mr. P.~~
Mr. Bottomley

I. Subordinates.

If in effect revised regulations as
to be issued, some alterations are needed
for my personal suggestions & queries, that
we had better discuss & save minutes
of also the Somaliland regulations of 1908.

II. Ordinary Appeals.

I doubt as to thinking out for 3.
We are really repealing F.O. regulations and
not framing new ones, so perhaps a note explaining
the change of nomenclature. I could discuss
this with you.

Mr Bottomley

CA

29 July 13

Matters seem to grow more & more
complicated as this paper goes on
collecting minutes.

(1) Zanzibar has not come over to
F.O. Zanzibar has its own
Subordinates by former Regs. which
are diff. from those for the P.A. Uganda
& Somaliland P.A. but extract
it is not essential at this stage that

Subordinates

that we understand attempt at this
stage to effect close uniformity
between Zanzibar & S.A.P. or then
S. African P.A. in the matter. At
the same time the F.O. Regs for
Zanzibar are better than those
which they requested to us for
S.A. because there is none of
the detestable reference to this or
that Act which is confusing, if
not absolutely unnecessary here.

I enclose a copy of the 2nd bar Regs.

(2) S.A.P. has become self-supporting
do we still to work on the old
Measuring lines? It seems the
most satisfactory course. I am sure
if only the Pension Cts (which
is little more than a name at
present) will produce
a model Pension order and
case illustrating a Pension No.
in S.A.P.

I suggest that we form a small
ad hoc committee (or similar to the
K.A.R. Cts) to consider the exact
form wh. the new issue of this order.

the all regulations are taken
 The Treasury will of course have
 to be consulted as to the final
 draft, so far as regards a
 somewhat all concerned.
 It will probably be convenient if
 Mr. [unclear] who has in the past
 dealt with I. & S. persons, could
 be on the case.

Here again the 2 bar regulations
 seem to me clearer. (copy
 annexed) & we could take
 an opportunity of drafting
 new regulations for the European
 Officers which wd. be more helpful
 than the existing African 839.
 In fact we might begin with
 this & go on to the [unclear]
 affairs and.

all 2/17/13

~~W. H. [unclear]~~
 I believe the Pension Committee
 may meet before long and it would be a
 great advantage if you had a general
 scheme to work on. I have done up
 the case and sent it to the [unclear]
 O.S.S., I agree with the [unclear]

Africa P 39

The Pension Committee
 has been [unclear]
 the [unclear]
 (a) no action required
 being report of Council
 (b) letter has been
 written adding
 839 [unclear]
 [unclear]

Yes

the best thing we can do is to frame
 the rules in the [unclear] form
 reference to [unclear] [unclear]
 known as by no means perfect. The
 difficulty lies in to persuade the Treasury
 that the new rules exactly represents the
 condition of the [unclear] facts.

I would suggest all reference to [unclear]
 should be to the [unclear] [unclear] to show the
 things that he will get

all 2/10/13

H. J. R.

2/17/13

Mr. [unclear]

The Pension Committee should report in
 about a month - I kept this [unclear] with
 progress before I submitted it. I agree
 that any general revision should wait for I.
 But meanwhile I should like to discuss
 with you all [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]
 [unclear]

(a) how far you are likely to contribute
 a completely new legislation

(b) how far in the meantime it is
 worth to issue the printed pamphlets or hand
 some [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]

X. M. [unclear] [unclear]
 Mr. [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]

(I need not say) that he thinks (the bus
was at the moment the letter

Macaulay's copy for letter to some Mrs
Parkinson's expurgated edition of 839.

C.H.
to Newb

to present?

H. J. R.

17/11/13

at once

Oct. 17. 11. 13

Mr. Parkinson
Proof of 4th Edition of
Appendix 839 herewith for
approval

E. D. R.

21. 11. 13

W. B. Mumby

unfamiliar with amendment of
§ 3 as proposed. I sent to
all the other copies explaining that
it is an "ad interim" ed. pending

copy of new Revision order &
Request for col. source generally

all P

22/11/13

The Hon.
W. B. Mumby

was refused

C.H.
22 Nov 13

to me

H. J. R.

22/11/13

Mr Parkinson

The new edition is now ready

100

27/11/13

W. B. Mumby

Dept. Her Majesty's
Prison

all P

27/11/13

W. B. Mumby

Sir H. Selfield told us yesterday
that S. A. P. officials are getting restless
about the record here of our despatch
of 29. 11. 13 on this paper - the new
British Prison Law

The Committee's draft law, regulations
gave me to much criticism in the office,
and I understand from Mr. Mumby
that there is no prospect of any further

progress being made during the war.

I understand draft depleted (as we
promised Mr. H. Sheffield) to carry us
over for the present. It is difficult
for fully safe, but we can hardly say
more.

Mr. H. Sheffield also mentioned the
matter of the re-application to the
Proctor of the provisions of the Submarine
Act of 1909. (see Ex/10329/12). He
did not press the matter and no
action on it is necessary.

6/7/17

HAB

6/7/17

one
H. 12/16
6/7/17

African
No 839

Attack to $\frac{80}{1246\frac{1}{2}}$ East of
Pensions of Volunteers
of
European Officers
(2nd ed.)

70

Mr Bottomley,

Only a few copies of this
print are left, & there is a sudden
pressing demand for it.

Will you please let me know
at the earliest possible moment
whether any alterations are to be
made. When reprinting we
had better perhaps order 1000 copies
do you agree to that number?

W
27/1/19

Mr Wilson

No alteration

If you think that 1000 copies will
be exhausted in 2, or 3, years I dare to
that number; I should not like to say that
there will not be a general Colonial Pension
Law by that time. 500, or 1000, or 2000, think
best.

6 Oct. 17 1919

at once

500 were reprinted
At 10/24/19

Mr Bottomley

The 500 ordered a year ago
are exhausted. Shall we reprint 500

WMC

more without alterations, or do you
propose any revision?

DW
10/11/20

Mr. Wilson

The suggestions were reviewed in
the course of the week in question, but of course
we cannot wait till then. I think it
will be best to have another 500 copies.

W.S. 12.1.20
at once

Mr. Bottomley We must have the further

500.

AWB

P. atly
W.S. 22.1.20
at once

car

Mr. Bottomley

The S.O. are raising
the question of the print
type of the work.

Out of the 500 printed
in Jan. last we shall have over
300 copies. I will work while
they are in the type bed up &

Mr. Wilson

DW
10/11/20

By all means, but if you have the
a good many of the 300 copies may have to
be scrapped, but in any case with - genuine
step.
W.S. 18.10/20

(checked by ...)

DW
19/10

Mr. Anderson.

Yesterday you mentioned some flaw in the E.A. Pension Regulations - October 1911 - Copy herewith. Will you please state exactly what the point at issue is, in order that the matter may be taken up and thoroughly sifted.

A.C.C.P.
16/2/12



Mr. Parkinson.

The objection, as I understand it, is to the printing of the Rules under the 1909 Act as if they were applicable. They are very complicated and their complexity is due to the provision for death gratuities and gratuity + pension on retirement, which provision is not, I believe, in force in East Africa.

I think any officer reading the pamphlet would either form the impression that the U.K. arrangements applied to him or would be completely mystified.

If it is necessary to explain how pensions or gratuities for mixed service are to be apportioned (which is a matter that does not really concern the officers) it could probably be done quite satisfactorily by quoting the rules that were in force before these 1909 rules came on the scene.

J.A.
16/2/12

Mr. Hunter.

I should be glad of your observations on this matter. The new Pension Regulations were introduced in October 1911, but there are no E.A. registered papers on the subject.

A.C.C.P.
16/2/12

Mr Parkison.

This Office has no option in the matter. Pensions and gratuities in E. Africa are calculated under the Imperial Superannuation Acts. It is true that E. African Officers have not been allowed to accept the Act of 1909, but that does not prevent the rules under that Act being followed in cases of service in more than one Protectorate.

J.H. Feb. 16 / 12

Mr. Butler

Enclosed a paper (unregistered) as which it was decided to insert the new regulations in the new edition of African papers. It also contains a copy of the old edition of African papers.

* Mr. Ricketts is in family help is too late to say at now. (H)

In view of rule 10 of the new Act, under the 1909 Act, I don't think it is possible to retain the old rules.

But I would suggest that the matter is of sufficient importance to be referred to the Pensions Committee ultimately it

it may be necessary to bring up the question of the...

act 2912

~~Mr. Ricketts~~
~~Mr. Harris~~

So proceed: these papers should really be registered.
HAB
March 11

H. J. R.
1/11

I had doubt whether it was not better to attach this and make a separate paper. But as Mr. Parkison has now had it registered we can consider it as a new starting point.

(H)
29th

C. of 12468/12 E.A.

1913 JUN 7

~~Sup. Co.~~

DRAFT.
Eal } 521
Nyasa } 40.207
Somali } 71

Gen. H. Lowry Redfield
oag

2 July
1913

~~Comm. H. G. Galt oag~~

MINUTE.

Sr,

- Mr. ~~Porter~~ 20/5/13
- Mr. ~~Stans~~ 28/Jan/13
- Mr. ~~Read~~ 26
- Sr. G. Piddis 27
- Sr. H. J. Aust
- Sr. J. Anderson
- Lord Emmott
- Mr. Harcourt

- 1) With ref. to my disk. No. 479 of the 5th of April 1911
- 2) " " " " No. 90 of the 5th of April 1911
- 3) " " " " No. 50 of the 15th of May

explaining that the provisions relating to the application of the

Superannuation Act, 1909, should be applied to

- 1) the Eal
- 2) the N land Pt
- 3) the S. land Pt

839
Oct 1911

between a copy
for amendment
1 Sep 1913

should be to be answered to you,
to your info & guidance, a
copy of correspⁿ with the

2/11

of Uganda. I to remind you
attention to the two
points which arise therein.

You will observe that the words
"and" ~~the~~ ^{part} ~~of~~ ^{of} the rules
framed under the Super-
annuation Act, 1909,
~~to be~~ ~~printed~~ as an
amendment to African
No. 834 (Oct 1911), a copy of
which is enclosed for reference,
should ~~be~~ ^{be} understood as
implying that ~~the~~ ^{the} act has
been applied to any of the

E. African P^{os} : and ~~fully~~ ^{present} the rules were ~~intended~~
to illustrate ~~applicability~~
only and ~~for the purpose~~
they will be ~~excluded~~
from any report of
No. 834.

You will also note that
the amendment will be
made in the Regs. as to
pensions or gratuities for
the subordinate staff dated
P.O. No. 1044, 1903, to
indicate that pensions or
gratuities ~~to be~~ ^{will} be
granted under those Regs. ~~will~~

Regulation in accordance with the 74
Superannuation Act ~~is~~
specified in the Regulation,
~~that~~ ~~the~~ ~~Superannuation~~ ~~Act,~~
1909, ~~does~~ ~~not~~ ~~apply~~

that the Superannuation Act,
1909, ~~does~~ ~~not~~ ~~apply~~

(Nyasaland only) 7. The 70s Regs. referred
to have not as yet been
applied to the Nyasaland
P^{os}, ^{as yet as usual} but the question
of their application has
been raised in connection
with the ~~new~~ ^{new} Native
Civil Service wh. it is
proposed to ~~introduce~~
and a copy of the Regs.
was ~~sent~~ ^{sent} enclosed for
refⁿ in my D.O. No.
310 of the 22nd of Nov. 1912.

Gov.
(3131/12)

3

R. 2 NOV
D. 28

C.O. 12468/1912
E. Africa.

[Handwritten scribble]

29 November 1912

Sir,

DRAFT.

- 1 - E.A.P., No. 1024
 - 2 - Uganda, No. 571
 - 3 - Nyasaland, No. 382
 - 4 - Somaliland, No. 140
- o.s.g. No 36106 [2]

MINUTE.

- Mr. Meade 27/11/1912 [1]
 - Mr. Parkinson 27 [2]
 - Mr. Saltmley 27 [3]
 - Mr. Harris
 - Sir G. Fildes
 - Sir H. Just
 - Sir J. Anderson
 - Lord Emmott.
 - Mr. Harcourt.
- T.C.M. 29/11/12 [4]

With reference to
 my despatch No. 521 of the 2nd of July,
 your despatch No. 415 of the 22nd of Sept
 my despatch No. 207 of the 2nd of July,
 my despatch No. 71 of the 2nd of July,

I have the honour to
 transmit to you ~~for~~
~~your information~~ the
 accompanying copies
 of a new edition of the
 Regulations relating to ~~persons~~
 and facilities to be made to
 European Officers in respect of
 their ^{service} ~~having served~~ in the
 East Africa, Uganda, Somaliland
 and

*Off. No. 839 (4th Edition)
 (12 copies)
 (Only to Somaliland)*

and Nyasaland Protectorates.

2. I have to ~~add~~^{inform you}
that this ~~new~~^{is only} edition
~~is~~ intended ~~to be~~^{to be} an
ad interim edition
pending the consideration
of new Pensions Ordinances
and Regulations for the
Colonial Service generally.

J

CO E. Africa
12/18/12

DRAFT

12

13 July 1917

Sir,

With reference to the
(now Viscount) Harcourt's
despatch no. 1024 of the 29th

DRAFT

E. A. P. no. 521

ONG.

129/68
-12

MINUTE.

- Mr. [unclear] 6/7/17
- Mr. [unclear] 6
- Mr. Harris 10
- Mr. Grindle.
- Mr. Langbert.
- Mr. Robd. 11
- Sir G. Fiddes.
- Mr. Steel-Maitland.
- Mr. Long.

for comm

- v. minute.

of Nov, 1913, I have the
hon: to inf: you that Sir
H. Belfield has represented
to me that the delay which
has occurred in framing
the new Provision Ordinances
and Regulations for the
so ^{Provisionally} ~~Colonial~~ ^{has given}
me to inquiry and to
uncertainty
some ~~inquiry~~ on the part
of officials of the
E. A. P. service.

2. July 1917

... ..

~~any administration~~
Panama
when ~~the new arrangements~~
and ~~the new regulations~~ in a general model
~~will be settled~~
The ~~same~~ ~~will~~ ~~be~~ ~~settled~~
The ~~same~~ ~~will~~ ~~be~~ ~~settled~~
The ~~same~~ ~~will~~ ~~be~~ ~~settled~~

If the question has been
delayed by the pressure
of work consequent upon
the war and ~~the~~ ^{by the fact that,}

~~the~~ ^{the} matter is
one of great complexity,
affecting as it does

the ~~case~~ ^{the} ~~transfer~~ ^{transfer} of
first officials between
Colonies and Protectorates, of
~~relations~~ and between
the Home and the Colonial
Services.

3. It is, however, improbable
that ~~any~~ ^{any} ~~substantial~~ ^{substantial}
change will be made
in the practice in force
in the G.A.P. ^{Just that} ~~which~~
^{may be found}
unless it is horrible
to effect some improvement
in the practice as regards

Perma on the line of 77
Officials transferred to or
from the Prot. service and
down in any case ~~some~~
~~that~~ ^{that} no change is in
contemplation which will
affect officials adversely.
4. You are at liberty to
communicate the substance
of this despatch to officers
of the Prot. service on
occasion cases

Signed WALTER H. LONG